Guarino, Terri ,
L . __________________________________________ - U

From: Lisa Gianelly <lgianelly@clf.org>

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 12:01 PM

To: Health

Cc: ' Guarino, Terri

Subject: In the matter of the Site Assignment Major Maodification of the Town of Bourne ash
landfill

Attachments: Brandon Goodwin Party Registration Statement.pdf; Carol Goodwin Party Registration

Statement.PNG; Chris DeRose Party Registration Statement.JPG; Chris Powicki Party
Registration Statement.pdf; Edward P Goodwin Party Registration StatementJPG;
Edward T Goodwin Party Registration Statement.png; Jamie Goodwin Party Registration
Statement.JPG; Lara DeRose Party Registration Statement.JPG; Lindsay Goodwin Party
Registration Statement.JPG; Pareesa Charmchi Party Registration Statement.pdf; Party
Registration Statement - Brad Goodwin.docx; Party Registration Statement - Whitney
Goodwin.docx; Sarah Goodwin Party Registration Statement.pdf

To:  Town of Bourne
Board of Health
Town Hall
24 Perry Avenue
Buzzard’s Bay, MA 02532

Attached are Party Registration Statements from 13 individuals for the formation of a Ten Citizen Group to
participate as a Party pursuant to 310 CMR 16.20(9)(a)(2) in the matter of the Site Assignment Major
Modification of the Town of Bourne ash landfill proposed by the Town of Bourne Department of Integrated
Solid Waste Management.

Please let me know if you have any difficulty accessing these materials, or if you have any questions or
concerns. :

Best,
Lisa Gianelly

Senior Fellow
-Conservation Law Foundation






PARTY REGISTRATION STATEMENT

PURSUANT TO 310 CMR 16.20(9)(a)(2) and 310 CMR 16.20(9)(b)

Town of Bourne Application for Major Madification of Site Assignment of Landfill
Located at 201 MacArthur Boulevard {Route 28), Bourne, Massachusetts.

(Please print)

NAME: Brandon Goodwin

ADDRESS: 56 McGilpin Road

Sturbridge, MA 01566

TELEPHONE: 508-347-5514
PARTY STATUS: Member of Ten Citizen Group
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: Conservation Law Foundation

62 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02110

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury.

Grorctors Covctbvir 01/25/2022

Name Date
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PARTY REGISTRATION STATEMENT
PURSUANT TO 310 CMR 16.20(9)(a)(2} and 310 CMR 16.20(9)}(b)
Town of Bourne Application for Major Modification of Site Assignment of Landfill
Located at 201 MacArthur Boulevard (Route 28), Bourne, Massachusetts. |

(Please print)

NAME: DaVO] G)&@dAULV\
ADDRESS: 19 mwQ/\/\omO( @\O(.
Q‘{’uv\omiw& WA g8t

TELEPHONE:
PARTY STATUS: Member of Ten Citizen Group
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: Conservation Law Foundation

62 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02110

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury
M VM MW / 5/ LORA

Name Date



PARTY REGISTRATION STATEMENT
PURSUANT TO 310 CMR 16.20(9)(a}(2) and 310 CMR 16.20(9)(b)

Town of Bourne Application for Major Modification of Site Assignment of Landfill

Located at 201 MacArthur Boulevard (Route 28), Bourne, Massachusetts.

(Please print)

NAME: F—JMO»V“ oA T @wodu L V\
ADDRESS: 4G (‘M Moed, ﬂ@m
Crh\rl()h,r[ae,‘ WI%P & 1866

TELEPHONE:
PARTY STATUS: Member of Ten Citizen Group
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: Conservation Law Foundation

62 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02110

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury.

gg/lzvbmfjﬁf%oplud;w‘ / 25;/22

Name Date /
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PARTY REGISTRATION STATEMENT

Town of Bourne Application for Major Modification of Site Assignment of Landfill

Located at 201 MacArthur Boulévard (Route 28), Bourne, Massachusetts.

(Please print)
NAME: Pareesa Charmchi
ADDRESS: 262 Main Street
Sturbridge, MA 01566

TELEPHONE: 603-553-6783
PARTY STATUS: Member of Ten Citizen Group
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: Conservation-Law Foundation

62 Summer Street

Boston, MA 02110

pains and penalties of perjury.

: / 1/25/2022
Name L_/ Date




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

NAME: Brad Goodwin

ADDRESS: 109A McGilpin Rd

Sturbridge MA 01566

TELEPHONE: 508-277-8600
PARTY STATUS: Member of Ten Citizen Group
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: Conservation Law Foundation

62 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02110

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury.

W AL /35t o

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

NAME: Whitney Goodwin ___

ADDRESS: 109A McGilpin Rd

Sturbridge MA 01566

TELEPHONE: 617-304-7303
PARTY STATUS: Member of Ten Citizen Group
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE: Conservation Law Foundation

62 Summer Street
Boston, MA 02110

Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury.

odl2o

Na'rlie 4 \ Date ,




PARTY REGISTRATION STATEMENT

PURSUANT TO 310 CMR 16.20(9){a}(2) and 310 CMR 16.20(9}(b)

Town of Bourne Application for Major Modification of Site Assignment of Landfill
Located at 201 MacArthur Boulevard (Route 28), Bourne, Massachusetts.

(Please print)

NAME: Sarah Goodwin

ADDRESS: 56 McGilpin Rd

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

Sarah Goodwin - 1/24/22

Name Date.



